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The purpose of this amendment is to provide answers to questions received from 
potential offerors. 

1. Q: Can you confirm whether this will be on site or off site (contractor facility) support? 

A:  It is the expectation that the majority of the work under this RFP will be performed 
at NRL. This should not preclude the possibility that some work may also be 
performed at the contractor’s site. 

2. Q: Section L-12 (B), Technical Understanding, requests in three paragraphs, three 
distinct submission efforts.  There seems to be a significant amount of 
overlap between the first and second paragraph requirements – in other words, many 
of the SOW task areas involve many of the discreet technical requirements listed in 
the second paragraph.  Do you require separate and distinct responses to each 
paragraph (which may be repetitive) or should there be one response that highlight 
each of those areas within the SOW tasks? 

A: Due to the technical nature of the work there may be significant overlap in 
demonstrating understanding of the tasks areas and demonstrating understanding of 
the list of discreet technical requirements as required by Section L-12 (B). Responders 
need not respond specifically to requirements of both the statement of work and the 
list of discreet technical requirements but if they choose to make a single response 
should include sufficient detail to document their full understanding of the tasks and 
the specific technical requirements for each task area within the SOW. 

3.  Q: The introduction to the SOW identifies 9 task areas.  The SOW then provides task 
description for 11 task areas.  Tasks 2 through 6 match in both areas.  Task I in the 
introduction describes C4I Analysis & Development, while Task I in the task 
descriptions describes C4I segment maintenance.  Task VII – IR Seeker Simulation 
Hardware and Algorithms and Task VIII Computer System Administrator do not 
appear in the introductory lists of tasks, but do appear in the task descriptions.  Task 
VII through IX on the introductory list of tasks then match tasks IX through XI in the 
task descriptions.  Can you please clarify which list is correct, to include which 
description of Task I should govern?

A: The C4I Analysis and Development research under Task I is long term research 
project that is in a mature stage. It is expected that most of the analysis and 
development work has been completed and the majority of continuing work will include 
maintenance and updating of that work however new technology or techniques may 
dictate a refocusing of work on analysis and development during this contract. 
Responders should address understanding and ability to perform maintenance type 
functions for components of the DII COE (C4I) compliant C4I systems as noted in the 
last paragraph of the description of Task I.



 SOLICITATION NUMBER: N00173-07-R-JK01 
AMENDMENT 0001 

PAGE 3
The abbreviated list of tasks is intended only as a quick reference list and not to 
describe tasks to be performed under this contract. Responders should address 
responses to requirements described in the paragraphs detailing tasks descriptions.

4.   Q: On DD form 1423, the Contract Data Requirements List, the block 16 remarks for 
Data Item A003 appears to be incomplete.  Can you clarify the exact language for this 
Data Item?

A:  Block 16 remarks for Data Item A003 were inadvertently truncated due to lack of 
space and should end with the following data; “Recent Funding, Available Balance.”


